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Tennessee Wastewater Systems, Inc.
Docket 15-00025
March 2016 Report Overview

Systems subject to Notice of Violations and other Corrective Orders:

Starr Crest I (NOV) — Repairs made; awaiting inspection by TDEC
Starr Crest II (NOV) — Repairs made; awaiting inspection by TDEC —Petition has been
filed with TRA for approval of financing arrangements between TWSI and the homeowners

in the community. TRA Directors have convened a contested case proceeding and directed a
hearing officer be appointed.

Smoky Village (NOV) — Repairs made; awaiting inspection by TDEC

Townsend Square (NOV) — Repairs made; awaiting inspection by TDEC

Swan Harbor (NOV) — Repairs made; awaiting inspection by TDEC

Summit View — Part of the 14-00136 Docket — Approved construction plans and modified
SOP issued by TDEC. Public hearing on Summit View HOA’s public comments to permit
scheduled for April 15, 2015 (see included notice).

Cedar Hill — Part of the 14-00136 Docket

Maple Green (NOV) — Part of the 14-00136 Docket
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Jeff Risden

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

HAWKMS Agent <agent@hawkms.com>

Tuesday, March 1, 2016 4:45 PM

Charles Hyatt; Brian Carter; Roy Denney; John Czahoroski
Jeff Risden; Bob Pickney; Matt Pickney

TRA KPI Compliance Repert for 3/1/2016 4:45.01 PM

TRA Flow KPI Report for 2/29/2016
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Jeff Risden

From: Charles Hyatt

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 8:15 AM

To: Jeff Risden; Bob Pickney; Roy Denney

Subject: FW. SOP-06035, TN Wastewater Systems - Summit View Resort Public Hearing Notice
Attachments: NOPH SOP-06035 Public Hearing Notice.pdf

From: Hari Akunuri [mailto:Hari.Akunuri@tn.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 8:11 AM

To: Charles Hyatt <Charles.Hyatt@Adenus.com>

Cc: john West <John.West@tn.gov>; Michelle Ramsey <Michelle.Ramsey@tn.gov>; Patsy Fulton <Patsy.Fulton@tn.gov>;
Wade Murphy <Wade.Murphy@tn.gov>; Brad Harris <Brad.Harris@tn.gov>; Britton Dotson <Britton.Dotson@tn.gov;
Allen Rather <Allen.Rather@tn.gov>; George Garden <George.Garden@tn.gov>; Roy Denney
<Roy.Denney@Adenus.com>; kdean@fmsllp.com; copperridge303 @bellsouth.net

Subject: SOP-06035, TN Wastewater Systems - Summit View Resort Public Hearing Notice

All,

The attachment is correspondence from TDEC. If you have trouble opening it, please let me know. We do not plan to
send out a paper copy unless you instruct us otherwise. If you have questions about the contents of the document,

please contact me.

Please consider saving a copy of this emall for your records.

Environment

Hari Akunuri

TDEC/DWR

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Towers
312 Rosa L. Park Avenue, 11" Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

Email: Hari.Akunuri@tn.gov

Office: (615)532-0650

Fax: (615)532-0683

We accept and encourage electronic document submittals.



NOTICE OF HEARING
STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES
William R. Snodgrass - Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1102 (615) 532-0625

NOPH — SOP-06035 February 25, 2016

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, the Division of Water Resources will hold a public hearing pursuant to
Rule 0400-04-05-.06 (8).

Place: Tennessee Department of Environment & Conservation
Knoxville Environmental Field Office
3711 Middlebrook Pike
Knoxville, TN 37921
Phone: (865) 594-6035
Date: April 15, 2016
Time: 4.00 PM, EDT

Public comments will be received concerning the proposed permit action described below:

Tennessee proposes to modify a State Operating Permit to TN Wastewater Systems - Summit View
Resort, Permit Number SOP-06035, located at 2251 Upper Middle Creek Rd. in Sevierville, TN 37876,
Sevier County, Tennessee. The permit is to authorize operation of a septic tanks, effluent collection,
recirculating sand filter, ultraviolet disinfection and drip irrigation system with increased design capacity.
Modification increases design capacity from 8,000 gpd to 18,500 gpd.

The hearing officer may limit the length of oral presentation in order to allow parties an opportunity to
speak, and will require that all testimony be relevant to water quality issues. Written testimony will be
accepted at the hearing, for ten working days following the hearing, and will be considered part of the
hearing record.

Interested persons may obtain additional information, a copy of the draft permit, the rationale and inspect
and copy forms and related documenits at the Division’s Central Office at the address listed above, Attn:
Ms. Elizabeth Rorie, (615) 532-1172, or at the Knoxville Environmental Field Office located at 3711
Middlebrook Pike, Knoxville, TN 37921, Phone:(865) 594-6035,

Individuals with disabilities who wish to participate in these proceedings (or review the administrative file
record) should contact the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation to discuss any
auxiliary aids or services needed to facilitate such participation. Contact may be in person, by writing,
telephone, or other means, and should be made no less than ten working days prior to April 15, 2016, to
allow time to provide such aid or services. Contact the ADA Coordinator at (1-866-253-5827) for further
information. Hearing impaired callers may use the Tennessee Relay Service (1-800-848-0298).

You may reach Mr. Hari Akunuri, the permit writer for further information at (615) 532-0650, or by
Email at Hari. Akunuri@itn.gov.



